

FW: Government's Reply to AG Report | Fair Hydro

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <sofie.dimuzio@ontario.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Miller, Amanda (TBS)" <amanda.miller@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2017 11:47:05 -0400

FYI

From: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Sent: October 16, 2017 11:13 AM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: FW: Government's Reply to AG Report | Fair Hydro

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October 16, 2017 11:13:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Angus, Helen (TBS); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject: FW: Government's Reply to AG Report | Fair Hydro

FYI Confirmed with PO this flow.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October-16-17 11:12 AM
To: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Jancik, Mike (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Giroux Namian, Orli (MOF); Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: Government's Reply to AG Report | Fair Hydro

Good Morning:

Please note the following sequence of events for Tuesday 17 October, 2017

9am – Standing Committee on Estimates | Ministry of Energy
10.30am – Auditor Tabling of Report | Ontario Fair Hydro Plan
10.30am – Question Period
12-noon – Auditor General in Media Studio
1pm – Government Response to Auditor General Report Begins
1pm – Technical Briefing (Officials) | Location : MacDonald Block (Room TBC)
1.30pm – Ministers' Media Availability | Location : MacDonald Block (Room TBC)
3.45pm – Standing Committee on Estimates | Ministry of Energy

We will discuss more at this afternoon's pre-brief. Details to be sent out shortly.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)